


नह ीं करता है, नह ीं करत है, नह ीं करते हो , नह ींकरते हैं, 

नह ीं करता था , नह ीं ककया था

क्या…. करता है?, क्या…. करत है?, क्या…. करते हो?, 

क्या…. करते हैं?, क्या…. करता था?, क्या…. ककया था

करना – (Do)
Do –Did – Done [three forms of Verb]
Verbs end with ‘o’ takes ES with them.

For Example:- 1. He goes to school.     2. It echoes here.



Subjects of Do, Does, Did

Do

Subjects:-

I, We, you, they, 

these, those, 

plural noun

(हम, आप, आप

सब, वे सब ,ये , वे )

Do(es)

Subjects:-

He, She, it, name, 
this, that, 
something, 
anything, nobody, 
somebody, each 
of you, Singular 
noun

(वह , यह, ये, वो )

Did

Subjects:-

All subjects

Present Tense (वततमान काल ) Past Tense (भूतकाल )



Uses of Do, Does, Did  (-ve sentences)

Does
Sub+doesn’t+verb1+Obj

Do
Sub+don’t+verb1+Obj

Did
Sub + didn’t + verb1 + Obj

• वह दूध नह ीं प ता है|

• He doesn’t drink milk.

• ररया सू्कल नह ीं जात है|

• Riya does not go to the school.

• ये नह ींकाटता है|

• It doesn’t bite.

• वह मुझसे प्यार नह ींकरत है|

• She does not love me.

• वह शतरींज नह ीं खेलता है |

• He doesn’t play chess.

• मैं तुम्हें पसींद नह ींकरत हूँ |

• I do not like you.

• हम ट व नह ीं देखते हैं |

• We do not watch TV.

• मेरे दोस्त मुझे नह ीं समझते हैं|

• My friends do not understand me.

• तुम मुझे कुछ नह ीं बताते हो|

• You do not tell me anything.

• मैं तुमसे नह ीं कमलना चाहता हूँ |

• I don’t want to meet you.

• वह मुझे नह ीं जानता था |

• He didn’t know me.

• मैंने कुछ नह ीं ककया था |

• I didn’t do anything.

• अकमत ने मुझे पाटी में नह ीं बुलाया था|
• Amit did not invite me to the party.

• वे मुझसे कमलना नह ीं चाहते थे |

• They did not want to meet me.

• हमने उसको नह ीं जगाया था |

• We didn’t wake him up.



Uses of Do, Does, Did  [Interrogative Sent.]

Does
Does + subject +verb1+Obj?

Do
Do+ Subject + verb1+ Obj?

Did
Did + Subject + verb1 + Obj?

• क्या वह दूध प ता है?

• Does he drink milk?

• क्या ररया सू्कल जात है?

• Does Riya go to the school?

• क्या ये काटता है?

• Does it bite?

• क्या वह मुझसे प्यार करत है?

• Does she love me?

• क्या मैं तुम्हें पसींद करत हूँ?

• Do I like you?

• क्या हम ट व देखते हैं?

• Do we watch TV?

• क्या मेरे दोस्त मुझे समझते हैं?

• Do my friends understand me?

• क्या तुम मुझे कुछ बताते हो?

• Do you tell me something?

• क्या वह मुझे जानता था?

• Did he know me?

• क्या मैंने कुछ ककया था ?

• Did I do anything?

• क्या अकमत ने मुझे पाटी में बुलाया था?

• Did Amit invite me to the party?

• क्या वे मुझसे कमलना चाहते थे ?

• Did they want to meet me?



Practice Exercise:- Do and Does

1) I….. not take tea in the morning. 

2) He…… not look well today. 

3) …… you work as a chef? 

4) They…….not want to play with me. 

5) Rita…...not talk to me now. 

6) ……..children play football whole day? 

7) ……….he speak good English? 

8) She…....not live with me anymore. 

9) I…………not drink cold-drinks.

10) You………not know me well. 

Answers- do, does, do, do, does, do, does, does, do, do




